
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05770212 Date: 08/31/2015 

RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 	 PIR < 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 3, 2010 8:00 PM 

To: 	 H 

Subject: 	 Re: Pak 

Ever since you've become a Mother-in-Law you've been very funny 

	Original Message 	 

From: Evergreen 

To: PIR 

Subject: Re: Pak 
Sent: Aug 3, 2010 7:51 PM 

Oh, you sweet-talking guy,„ok. 

	Original Message 

From: PIR < 

To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro <ValmoroU@state.gov>; Jake Sullivan < 

Sent: Tue Aug 03 19:16:57 2010 

Subject: Pak 

MS - 

We're hoping you'll be ok with taking one of the videos you were going to record tomorrow - the one for the Pakistani 

audience - and instead deliver the remarks live in the Treaty Room, one of those things where you just pop out the side 

door, make a statement, vamanose back through the doors 

You have the time in the morning, we'd be dropping a video, and it will have ten times the impact. And to sweeten the 

deal... 

We can scrub BOTH flood related videos and merge their remarks into one live Treaty Room Statement 

Please let us know so we can make the necessary changes and preparations. 

PIR 
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